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DIVISION MEMORAMDUM
No. 97 s. 2018

To: District Supervisor
Pringipals-in-Charge

From: DM, BALALA, CESE
Subject: TRAINING ON EARLY LANGUAGE, LITERACY AND
MERACY (ELLN)

Date: August 15, 2018

1. Attached is the Regional Memorandum No. 58 s. 2018 re Region-Wide Training
on Early Language, Literacy and Numeracy (ELLN) which is self-explanatory.

2. The following are the participants to the said training:

Schaal Participants

1. Wendy Lyn Conejar
TPES 2. Armold Acosta

3. Teresita Demafeliz

4. AiseaCasama ARMIDA A AL b
5. Clarence Dale Mosqueda

6. Evangeline Badua

7. Lilibeth Sabangan

8. Jesselyn de Gracia

8. Judith Nepomuceno

Eliza P. Bernarda ES 10. Susana Dumaguing

@ BEAM 11. Thelma Sabdani

12, Ma=Brisyrigeia ARUENE DEQUIRA
New Isabela CS 13. Ruby Lyn Keil

14. Sheila Mae Diamante
Josue Alcasid 15. Geraldina Gonzales
16. Charlie Braga

17. Memvie Alesna

Dr. Manuei Grina CS 18. Ma. Isabella Bacea
Ma. Montilla ES 18. Kris Kenneth Joy Pelarios
Rajah Muda ES 20. Analyn Garde

3. Identified participants shall see Mrs. Janice Suboc-HRTD for the adjustment of their
schedule on the RPMS Orientation.

4, For immediate dissemination and compliance.



